

N.V.S.H.S P&C MEETING Monday 2024

(Fue		Action Taken
Meeting Opened	6:00pm	
Present	As per attendance register	
Apologies	As per attendance register - Shane King, Melisa Winter, Shannon Passmore	
President opening	Welcome to everyone, thank you for coming.	
Acceptance of previous minutes		Moved: Angie Conoplia Seconded: Boris Croft
Business arising from Minutes	Lisa informed P and C that the SRC can't actually fundraise for a legacy gift, it has to go through the P and C. The P and C can have a SRC fundraising account and we can gift the funds to the school. They can fundraise for their formal, or magazine or something for the students for the end of the year.	
SRC Report	Fundraising - Valentines' day gifts, car wash on Wednesday afternoons, next week – shave for the cure. Fundraising ideas for term 2 are still being finalised. See tabled report.	
Executive Decisions	Approving the reduction of hours for Shannon Passmore for term 2. What it will look like is still to be negotiated.	
Correspondence In and Out		
Business arising Correspondence	Nil	
Presidents Report	Really thrilled to have some new members joining us. Some of us will be finishing up at the end of this year as our students are finishing year 12 this year. Thank you to Ange for all you have done for the P and C.	
Principals Report	See tabled report. Rewarding students for good behaviour -RIC awards, they equate to money. 100 points - \$10. And they can then choose a prize. Attendance target 92% Currently sitting at 89.9% Current enrolments – 1899. Facilities – Science block complete term 2, week 2. Trade training centre complete of start of term 3. H Block likely to be completed start of term 2. SSS funding outcome for refurbishment in term 2. Roof has been fixed. We have asked for a mould inspection. We are hoping to paint and refurbish walls. Year 7 outdoor learning area stage 3 – start up meeting term 2. Staffing: A variety of vacancies for teaching positions,	Moved: Ange Conoplia Seconded: Amanda Cooper
	HOSES, deputy principal, community education councillor. Community education councillor – particular focus on first nations students.	

	Excursions: tabled for term 1 and term 2.	
	Financial statements for the school were circulated and tabled.	
Treasurers Report	Not available.	Moved: Ange Conoplia
Operations Report - Operations - Uniform Shop - Canteen	 Canteen – 23% drop in number of customers due to students not being able to use their phones. Challenge for the year to increase customer base. See tabled report. Some students are using their phones to pay at the canteen. Uniform Shop – we are moving to a more responsive uniform ordering system. Uniform shop report will be circulated. Accounts for ratification – Moved: Tom Krosch Seconded: Ange Conoplia 	Seconded: Lisa Harris
General Business	Indigenous design to be added to the senior jersey for 2025. Ms Love – presented indigenous designs to be placed on the jersey. She explained the meaning of the artwork. The design is specific to Narangba Valley. It was suggested to consult with uniform suppliers for their ideas of where to place the indigenous design on the jersey. Feedback – jerseys have been shrinking this year.	
	Election year – Good time to have discussions with Shane King and Terry Young – Palace we use for a variety of curriculum related activities and it currently gets locked down every time there is an exam. We are looking at adding a second story to SHUB. We need a proposal from the P and C to submit to candidates before election. Tom, Lisa and Claire to write up a proposal.	
New Members	Tom Krosch.	
Meeting Closed	6:55pm	
Next Meeting	29 th of April, 2024. 5:30pm	

These minutes were confirmed by the following members as a true and accurate record of the meeting:

Signed: ______

Signed: _____

(Boris Croft- Principal N.V.S.H.S)

(Corey Passmore – President N.V.S.H.S P&C)

Date: ____/___/____/

Date: ____/___/____